Grace Hendler

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Got it

Pam Johnson

Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:07 PM
Grace Hendler

Fwd: April 2022 LRCR Preference

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Lynn Saunders <lynns@Ircr.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 2:24:41 PM

To: Pam Johnson <Pamichnson@Irboi-nsn.gov>
Cc: Larry Romanelli <larryromanelli@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Andrew Gentile <andrewg@Ilrcr.com>; Connie L. Waitner

<conniew2@lrcr.com>; Mary Thomas <marythomas@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Becky Lenz <beckyl@ircr.com>

Subject: April 2022 LRCR Preference

é This sender is trusted.

Good afternoon, Pam.

The following are March 2022 Preference numbers for Tribal Council records.

GRAND
TOTALS April
2022
Total 609
Native 21
Non Preference 461
Tribal Member 85
Spouse 17
Descendant 25
GRAND
TOTALS April
2021
Total 570
Native 21
Non Preference 425
Tribal Member 82
Spouse 18
Descendant 24

Thank you!



CASINO RESORT
It’s a little different here.

Lynn Saunders

Director of Human Resources

pr 231-388-3855 | m: 231-233-11486
e: lynns@lrcr.com




